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FBI 

Date: 11/26/63 

Transmit the following in 	  

AIRTEL 

TO:, 	SAC, DALLAS (89-43) 

FROM: 	SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69) 

SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN F. KENNEDY, DALLAS, 
TEXAS, 11/22/63 

Via 

Re Dallas telephone call 11/26/63. 

Enclosed herewith are two copies of a release grant-
ing permission by Mr. STUART L. REED to obtain and utilize 
35 mm film being developed at Dynocolor Co., Dallas, Texas; 
Mr. REED's business card, giving his P. O. Box as 196, Balboa 
Heights, Canal Zone and Identification receipt no. 30429, 
which is the no. assigned to this film. 

Mr. REED stated that the film can be utilized in 
any manner desired by the FBI and any copies may be made of 
it, however, at the conclusion of its service to the Federal 
Govt., he requested it be forwarded to him airmail at Box 196, 
Balboa Heights, Canal Zone. 

Mr. REED stated that the film contained photographs 
taken of the building from which President KENNEDY was shot, 
approximately one hour after theaknotiagand on the scene photo-
graph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD being arrested at the Texas Theater 
by Dallas Police. 
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